

**LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER  
LICENSED CLINICAL ADDICTION COUNSELOR**

*"Reputation for patient care, clinical ability, and productivity."*

---

**Professional Profile**

Highly personable, people-oriented **Licensed Clinical Social Worker** with **20 years** of clinical experience in the Social Work profession serving Adults, the Elderly, and Children. Qualifications include excellent clinical skills, strong communication skills, an effective collaborator as well as an ability to work as a team in achieving organizational objectives. Deep passion and interest in people's care and well being

**Professional Experience**

**DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE  
FAMILY ADVOCACY PROGRAM**

**Fort Hood, Texas**  
May 2010 to present

Provide outpatient treatment to Soldiers in the United States Army. These services include individual counseling, group counseling crisis intervention, triage and marital counseling. Additional responsibilities include case management services and FAP assessments provided to the CRC committee. Specialty groups include conflict resolution, men's batter's intervention prevention group, men's long term anger management and parenting groups. Areas of individual counseling include PTSD, depression management, anger management and psycho-social assessments.

**CLINICAL ASSOCIATES  
SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR**

**Olathe, Kansas**  
July, 2007 to May 2010

Provided outpatient therapy to clients on Federal Probation with substance abuse addiction. In addition, performed Bio-Psycho-Social assessments and mental health assessments for clients with addictions to the courts and probation officers. Also provided individual and group sessions on Substance abuse Treatment in a community corrections setting. Outpatient treatment also includes mental health intake assessments, treatment plans, court reports, crisis management, and family therapy. Specialty groups included Substance abuse groups and Sex offender treatment groups.

**CORRECT CARE SOLUTIONS****Hutchinson, Kansas*****Mental Health Professional***

1994 to 2007

Planned and directed mental health treatment services and function as a Crisis Team Leader for mentally ill inmates. Accountable for program development Group facilitation, patient assessments and treatment, and crisis intervention. Facilitated prison staff training programs. Led specialized mental health groups. Presented bi-monthly lectures to staff on suicide prevention, stress management, violence in the workplace, and crisis intervention. Recognized as "Instructor of the Year", Kansas Department of Corrections, 2001.

**Professional Teaching Experience****TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY CENTRAL TEXAS****Killeen, Texas****Adjunct Instructor**

Sept 2011 to Dec 2014

Instruct college students on Social Work Practice courses. Additional courses included Forensic Social Work, Substance Abuse and Social Work and Mental Health and Social Work.

**KANSAS UNIVERSITY****Lawrence, Kansas****Adjunct Instructor**

January, 2009 to May 2010

Instruct college students on Social Work Practice and Professional Writing.

**KANSAS CITY KANSAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE****Kansas City, Kansas****Adjunct Instructor**

1999 to May 2010

Taught Introduction to Sociology and Social Work courses to college freshmen and sophomores including developing course syllabus, lesson plans, course objectives, and assignments. Integrated additional resources into classroom to enhance subject knowledge and achieve learning objectives.

**Education****University of Kansas**

Lawrence, Kansas

Master of Social Work

1998

**Pittsburg State University**

Pittsburg, Kansas

Master of Social Science and Sociology

1994

- ◆ Graduate Dean Scholastic Honor List.
- ◆ AKD Sociological Honor Society.
- ◆ Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society.

**Kansas State University**

Manhattan, Kansas

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration/Marketing

1992

**References** Available upon request